



Attorneys and Counselors at Law
123 South Calhoun Street
P.O. Box 391 32302
Tallahassee, FL 32301
P: (850) 224-9115
F: (850) 222-7560
ausley.com

November 21, 2025

VIA ELECTRONIC & FIRST-CLASS MAIL

Mr. Mounir Bouyounes, County Administrator
mounir.bouyounes@marionFl.org
Marion County
601 SE 25th Avenue
Ocala, FL 34471

Re: Docket No. 20250137; Application for an increase in water and wastewater rates in Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Mr. Bouyounes:

As required by the Florida Public Service Commission 25-30.446, F.A.C., this letter is to advise you of Sunshine Water Services Company's Application to the Florida Public Service Commission for an increase in its water and/or wastewater to its customers in Marion County, Florida.

A copy of the Application, and Minimum Filing Requirements, can be accessed on the Florida Service Commission website.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads 'V. Ponder'.

Virginia Ponder

VLP/ma